
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
42D AIR BASE WING (AETC)

MAXWELL AIR FORCE BASE ALABAMA

20 August 2022 

MEMORANDUM FOR DEFENSE COUNSEL (Maj Chelsea Beshore, Maj Stephan Ryder, 
Capt Marcelina Rivera Chambers, & Capt Kerry Mawn) 

FROM: TRIAL COUNSEL (Capt George South) 

SUBJECT: United States v. SrA Logan A. Mcleod- M.R.E. 902(11) Notice

1.  In accordance with Military Rule of Evidence (M.R.E) 902(11), and paragraph 2 of the 
Military Judge’s scheduling order, the Government provides the Defense notice of the following 
domestic records of regularly conducted activity, which are self-authenticating pursuant to Mil. 
R. Evid. 902(11), and which the prosecution intends to admit in this court-martial.: 

a.  Business records affidavits for videos and receipts from Dick’s Sporting Goods. 

      b.  Business records affidavits for videos and receipts from Kalli’s Love Stuff. 
   

c.  Business records affidavits for videos and receipts from Harbor Freight. 

 d.  Business records affidavits for Lowndes Jail calls. 

e.  Business records affidavits for T-Mobile records. 

2.  Any modifications of this evidentiary notice will be provided as soon as practicable.

3.  Please contact me at  with any questions or concerns. 

  GEORGE A. SOUTH, Capt, USAF
   Trial Counsel 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a copy the Government’s M.R.E. 902(11) Notice #1 in United States v. SrA Logan 
A. Mcleod was served upon Defense Counsel and Special Victim’s Counsel via email on 20 
August 2022.             

                     GEORGE A. SOUTH, Capt, USAF 
                     Trial Counsel 
  




